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Office of the Attorney General

State of South Carolina
June 13, 1975

*1  Mr. G. H. Kearse
Attorney at Law
703 Pine Street
Allendale, S.C. 29810

Dear Mr. Kearse:
Mr. McLeod had referred your recent letter to me for reply. Specifically, you have inquired whether or not a special
election to fill a vacancy may be held at the same time as a scheduled general election to elect a mayor and three
councilmen. I am unaware of any prohibition to this procedure. Therefore, it would be my opinion that the town could
conduct these elections concurrently.
 Very truly yours,

Treva G. Ashworth
Assistant Attorney General
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